

Re: Fair Hydro Trust Investor Presentation

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 12 Jan 2018 14:20:44 -0500

OK thanks. I'll pass this direction along and ask staff to update our comments.

Martin

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 1:45 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fair Hydro Trust Investor Presentation

Hi,

I've reviewed the presentation. Not sure how's these presentations work, but it might be helpful to have a short executive summary, since the rest of the deck is so dense. OPG should focus on the Act and not the Plan. I'm also not sure why I don't see the term "regulatory asset" in descriptions about what the Trust is purchasing from IESO.

Serge

Sent from my iPad